Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 5:07 PM

To: assignments; Admin A

Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: FW: PRI for SLV8444S - Our Insured: SHB1330K on 15.7.2022

Attachments: FCI._PRI_15072022.pdf

Ref: TAX/07/22/2040

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: SLV8444S

Insured: SHB1330K

Workshop: HIAP LEK AUTOMOBILE TRADING
Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 9:27 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; mail@oraclelaw.sg; Lim Gan
Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI for SLV8444S - Our Insured: SHB1330K on 15.7.2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen

For PRI.

Thanks & Regards

Aini
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848
Fax: 6507 3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C

A Hember of IURTENNY INSURANCE GROUP



Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.

From: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 5:32 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: URGENT : PRE-REPAIR NOTIFICATION - OLC REF : SB/PO/Acc/2022-9855 | | FCI REF : INSURER OF SHB 1330K

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Dear Sirs
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV 8444S & SHB 1330K ALONG UPPER SERANGOON ROAD ON 15.7.2022 @ 10.15 A.M.

We enclose a copy of our pre-repair notification of even date for your immediate attention and action.

Regards

Alvin Ong

Oracle Law Corporation

¢ Advocates & Solicitors

237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 6538 6250 Facsimile: 6538 1860



